MINUTES

University Wide Undergraduate Curriculum Committee Leonard 103/Zoom

Tuesday, April 19, 2022, 3:45 p.m.

Present: Cercone, Ford, Greenawalt, Katchmarchi, Lewis, Muchtar, Racchini, Reilly, Seal, Schweitzer, Sechrist, Sell, Sobolewski, Sweeny, Vanier **Absent:** Smijlenko **Excused:** Buse, Dassier

- I. Call to Order
- II. Co-Chair's Report
- II. Approval of Minutes from 4/12/2022

Approved both on a Greenawalt/Ford motion - unanimous

- IV. Liberal Studies Report
- V. Items for Consideration and Possible Approval
 - a. 21-128 Sociology/General Sociology, BA, program revision
 - Liberal Studies Electives should be 6-7 credits. [After the meeting it was agreed the number should be 6-8].
 - Adjust the footnote to say, "elementary level and/or intermediate level".
 - Provisionally approved on a Greenawalt/Sell motion unanimous
 - b. 21-132 Sociology/Human Services, BA, program revision
 - Liberal Studies Electives should be 6-7 credits. (FL courses are 4 cr). [After the meeting it was agreed the number should be 6-8 in case a student takes two language classes for LSE].
 - Adjust the footnote to say, "elementary level and/or intermediate level".
 - Provisionally approved on a Greenawalt/Lewis motion unanimous
 - c. 21-136 The Eberly Business Honors Bachelor Program, program revision
 - MGMT 310 needs to be removed on the right side of the side-by-side.
 - Provisionally approved on a Reilly/Lewis motion unanimous
 - d. 21-139a CHEM 426 Advanced Analytical Chemistry, course revision, course number change (was 326), course title change (was Analytical Chemistry II), class lab hour change, credit hour change, modification of prerequisites
 - Approved on a Greenawalt/Seal motion unanimous
 - e. 21-139b Chemistry/Pre-pharmacy Track, BS, program revision
 - BIOL 409 Principals should be principles.
 - Provisionally Approved on a Seal/Lewis motion unanimous
 - f. 21-141a FDNT 213 Life Cycle Nutrition, modification of prerequisites
 - Approved on a Reilly/Lewis motion unanimous
 - g. 21-141b FDNT 466 Nutrition Counseling and Education Lab, class lab hour change
 - Approved on a Greenawalt/Muchtar motion unanimous
 - h. 21-141c FDNT 362 Experimental Foods, credit hour change

- Approved on a Greenawalt/Sweeny motion unanimous
- i. 21-141d Nutrition Dietetics, BS, program revision
 - No action taken since revisions requested were not made before the meeting.
- j. 21-142a Theatre, BA, program revision
 - Performance should be "Ensemble" in THTR 140
 - Free electives should be 34-35
 - Provisionally approved on a Greenawalt/Sell motion unanimous
- k. 21-142b Theatre/Musical Theatre Track, BA, program revision
 - Underneath "experiential learning" the cr should be 0-3cr—needs a course proposal to change.
 - APMU 205 is incorrectly titled in the catalog—decided to leave correct number.
 - Free electives should be 31-32
 - Provisionally approved on Greenawalt/Muchtar motion unanimous
- 1. 21-145 Public Health and Community Nutrition Minor, new minor
 - The word "certificate" and reference to the certificate program should be removed.
 - Remove the reference to the Dietetics Track in the footnote.
 - Most courses listed are not approved for multi-modal delivery yet.
 - FDNT 145 does not have the correct title.
 - The & needs to be changed to an "and".
 - Provisionally approved on a Greenawalt/Ford motion unanimous
- m. 21-147 Public Health and Community Certificate, new certificate
 - The & needs to be changed to an "and".
 - Remove the reference to the Dietetics Track in the footnote.
 - Footnote should not include the word minor.
 - FDNT 145 does not have the correct title.
 - Provisionally approved on a Seal/Reilly motion unanimous
- n. 21-146 Liberal Studies Electives, program revision
 - Need to adjust certain course numbers/titles.
 - [After the meeting included the strike out of Philosophy of Love which was recently deleted.]
 - Provisionally approved on a Greenawalt/Vanier motion unanimous
- o. 21-148a BIOL 362 Ecology, course revision, catalog description change, class lab hour change
 - Approved on a Greenawalt/Sobolewski motion unanimous
- p. 21-148b BIOL 451 Evolutionary Biology, course revision, catalog description change, class lab hour change
 - Approved on a Greenawalt/Ford motion unanimous
- q. 21-149 Interdisciplinary Forensic Sciences, BS, new program
 - There was a discussion regarding the MATH courses recommended.
 - Remove the "Natural Science, Lab" section
 - Provisionally approved on a Greenawalt/Katchmarchi motion Ford Abstained
- r. 21-150a EDSP 476 Foundations of Behavior Analysis, modification of prerequisites

- Approved on a Reilly/Lewis motion unanimous
- s. 21-150b PSYC 100 The Psychology Major: Curriculum and Careers, catalog description change and modification of prerequisites and 21-150c PSYC102 Identity and Interactions in a Diverse World, modification of prerequisites
 - Approved on a Greenawalt/Sobolewski motion unanimous

Meeting adjourned 5:09pm

Respectfully Submitted, Adam Katchmarchi